13760 river road, destrehan, la 70047
ofc: 985,764.7275 e fax: 985.725.0182

May 10, 2024

Mr. Sean Kilpatrick
Southern Site Services, LL.C
PO Box 15198

Monroe, LA 71207

Re:  St. Charles Parish Parks and Recreation
Bethune Park Renovations
Parish Project No. RECBPS523

Dear Mr. Kilpatrick,

The bid opening for the abovementioned project was held on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, and
therefore the forty-sixth (46'") day after the bid opening will Friday, May 31, 2024. As you are
aware, the anticipated date of Council approval is June 17, 2024 and therefore St. Chatles Parish
is requesting an extension of your bid in the amount of $683,221.20, in accordance with R.S.
38:2215.B for an additional thirty days or until June 30, 2024,

If this proposed extension is acceptable to you, please indicate by signing below and returning the
original of this letter to St. Charles Parish.

Southern Site Services, LLC accepts your offer to extend the bid as indicated above.

Signed: ﬁ/—» Date: 5‘/1'//%7

Séan Kilpatrick




